Homedale High School
Matt Holtry- Principal

Hon:ned_ale School
Homedale, Idaho 83628 DISt"Ct #370

203 East Idaho Ave

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 4/3/2018

Re: High School Principal Report April, 2018

Homedale Board of Trustees,

With Spring Break behind us we are down to the final stretch and looking to end the 4%
quarter strong. We have a lot of activities going on at the high school in the coming weeks
and we are excited about the many opportunities that our students have to participate in and to
be involved in.

*Please see attached April Newsletter

Enrollment-

9" Grade Male-49 Female-45
10" Grade  Male-44 Female-43
11" Grade  Male-48 Female-51
12" Grade ~ Male-36 Female-50
Total Male-177 Female-189

Student Body Total = 366
*April 2017- Total = 346

March Events (In Review)

March 19%-22n- SOS Spirit Week at HHS

March 20™- FFA National Ag Day Appreciation Breakfast/Tractor Day
March 22"- 8™ Graders visit the HS

March 19%-22n- EL A MAP Testing

March 239- April 1% - Spring Break



April Events (Upcoming)

April 31- 9%/10% Grade field trip to COSSA for showcase and career fair.
April 40-71- FFA State leadership Conference

April 5"- Gene Harris Jazz Festival in Boise

April 10%- Spring Concert at HHS

April 21%- Prom

April 23"- FFA Banquet

ISAT Testing will be the following dates...

April 11th ELA ISAT Testing

April 17th Math ISAT Testing

April 24th EOC Science ISAT Testing
SAT/ACT Test Dates...

April 10th- SAT Test day for Juniors
April 14th- ACT Test at HHS

MAP Testing 9th-11th...

Language Arts Department- The week before Spring Break

Math- The last week of April/First Week of May
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